

CHAPTER EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING FEBRUARY 15, 2016 DAVE & BUSTER'S, SALISBURY ROAD

MINUTES

Present: Matt Krueger, Tom Leicht, Jane Hata, Matt Sheppard, Steve Foppe, Kiley Ryals **Absent:** Mike Finn

Northeast Florida Chapter President Matt Krueger called the meeting to order at 6:03 p.m.

CHAPTER UPDATE

President's Report – Matt Krueger

The following is a brief recap of activities, events and achievements for the Northeast Florida Chapter:

- Six (6) new Mizzou alumni have relocated into Northeast Florida need to send welcome letter to each.
- The Mizzou Softball team is participating in a tournament at Disney's Wide World of Sports beginning on February 18th. They will play six games in three days.
- The 2016 SEC Women's Basketball Tournament is being held in Jacksonville this year at the Veterans Memorial Arena between March 2, 2016 through March 6, 2016.EC Women's Basketball Tournament is being held at the Veteran's Memoria Arena.
- Arrangements will be made to schedule the NEFL Bus Trip to Gainesville on Saturday, October 15, 2016.
- The Mizzou Women's Basketball team closes on the 2015-16 SEC regular season hosting the Vanderbilt Commodores on Sunday, February 21, 2016 possible Watch Party.
- Received a call from the Jacksonville Suns for scheduling of our 5th Annual NEFL Night with the Jacksonville Suns.
- Contacts will be made to finalize dates for the arrival of the Alternative Spring Breaks students to Jacksonville. Chapter will again host a dinner.

COMMITTEE UPDATES

Finance Committee Report –Tom Leicht

- Current balance in our VyStar account is \$823.53.
- Check is owned to Jane Hata in the amount of \$41.99 for Winter Finals gift basket to Alexis Dekrell.

Scholarship / Student Recruitment Committee Report – Jane Hata

- NEFL Executive voted on selections for NEFL Scholarship selection for 2016:
 - Chase Victoria Broome Columbia High School, Lake City, FL
 - Mara Jade Bono Oakleaf High School, Orange Park, FL
 - o Dy Ana Lynn Dye Allen D. Nease High School, Saint Augustine, FL
- MAA will be notified with the Chapter's scholarship selection.
- Notification will then be sent to Chase Broome congratulating her on her selection.

Events / Activities Committee Report – Matt Sheppard

- The NEFL Chapter's Community Service project of the current year will be to volunteer with the SEC in the operation of the SEC Women's Basketball Tournament March 2-6, 2016. Volunteers will work in the ticket office distributing Press Credentials.
- Watch Party on Sunday, February 21st for the Women's Basketball Team at BlackFinn.
- Possible pre-game reception before one of the Mizzou Women's tournament games.
- Committed recommended that the NEFL switch venues for our Watch Parties from Dave & Buster's to BlackFinn. Chapter still has not received the promised donation to our Endowed Scholarship from Dave & Buster's. BlackFinn will prioritize our events and will provide Chapter with 10% reimbursement on all member purchases during events. Committee unanimously approved the Committee's recommendation.
- Two College Nights are currently scheduled before the end of February.
- Committee is still researching a reception with painting opportunity. Checking dates and scheduling before making a final decision.
- 5th Annual NEFL Chapter Night with the Jacksonville Suns.

Membership Committee Report – Steve Foppe

• Committee is checking with MAA to confirm registration of four new members for 2015-16. Fifth registration is reserved for NEFL Scholarship awardee with a True Tiger membership.

NEW BUSINESS

Next Monthly Meeting

The next monthly meeting of the NEFL will be Monday, March 14, 2016 at BlackFinn.

Tom Leicht moved to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Steve Foppe. The motion CARRIED.

Submitted for review by Matt Krueger. 03/13/16